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Mark Warrack 
------------------------------

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Leslie, Cherielyn [Cleslie@gravenhurst.ca] 

Thursday, August 26, 201 O 1 :09 PM 

Mark Warrack 

Subject: Notice of Intention to Designate - Wheelhouses 
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Attachments: Notice of Public Hearing - Ontario Heritage Trust.pdf; Notice of Public Hearing - Newpaper 
Only_.pdf; By-law - designating arch.pdf 

Good Morning Mark, 

I am the staff representative on the Heritage Committee for the Town of Gravenhurst. 
When preparing a By-law to designate two Wheelhouses in the town, I realized the Ontario Heritage Trust 
hadn't received a copy of the notice of intention to designate (attached). The notice has already been published 

in the paper for two consecutive weeks. 

As this is my first time going through the designation process, please advice whether adequate information has 
been provided to the Ontario Heritage Trust? Or, would you prefer the notice shortened? 

Email correspondence from yourself dated June 23, 2010, indicates that the Town never send a copy of the By­
law to designate the Gravenhurst Arch. You mentioned that only the Notice of Intention to Designate was sent. I 
have attached a copy of the designation By-law for your records and I'm searching for the Notice of Designation 
that was published in the local newspaper. I will send it your way once I locate itl 

Please advice if you require any further information. 

Sincerely, 

Cheri,e, Ledie;, B. E. S. 
Planner, 
Development Services 
Town of Gravenhurst 

8/26/2010 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GRAVENHURST 

BY-LAW 2009- 103 

Being a By-law to designate the Archway at the 
South Entrance to Town, Muskoka Road South 

under the Ontario Heritage Act 

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 0.18, as 
amended, authorizes the council of a municipality to enact a by-law to 
designate real property Including all buildings and structures thereon, to be 
of cultural heritage value or Interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Gravenhurst Arch, located at Part 1 on Plan 35R-
14571, Township of Gravenhurst, District Municipality of Muskoka, has been 
identified by the Town of Gravenhurst's Municipal Heritage Committee as 
being eligible for designation under Part N of the Ontario Heritage Act; 

AND WHEREAS Notice of Intention to pass a Designation By-law was 
given In accordance with Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act on the 2nd 
day of June, 2009; 

AND WHEREAS the Statement of Cultural Heritage Interest is set out in 
the Notice of Intention to pass a Designation By-law and Is attached hereto 
In Schedule "A"· , 

AND WHEREAS no Notice of Objection to the proposed designation has 
been served on the Clerk of the Town; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 
TOWN OF GRAVENHURST ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT the Gravenhurst Arch located on Muskoka Road South in the 
Town of Gravenhurst, District Municipality of Muskoka, be designated as 
a property of significant cultural heritage value and interest. 

2. THAT the reasons for designation are hereby Included within the Notice 
of Intention to pass a Designation By-law and are attached hereto In 
Schedule "A". 



3. THAT the Clerk shall cause a copy of this By-Jaw, together with its 
schedules to be registered against the property In the Land Registrar's 
Office and shall serve a copy of the By-law together with its schedules 
upon the property owner and the Ontario Heritage Trust. 

4. THAT the By-Jaw shall take full force and effect on the final date of 
passage hereof. 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME this 

21 dayof July 2009. 

READ A THIRD TIME and finally passed this . 

lst day of August 2009. 

~4ldd&C 
DEPUTY CLERK 




